
NORTHFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Office of the Superintendent

Memorandum

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Matt Hillmann Ed.D., Superintendent
RE: Table File Items for October 28, 2024 Regular School Board Meeting

7. Consent Agenda

c. Personnel Items
i. Appointments

3. Dawn Cherwinka, Event Worker at the High School, beginning 10/25/2024. $45/77 event.
ii. Increase/Decrease/Change in Assignment

3. Esosa Edo-Ohanba, Instructor Assistant with Community Ed Recreation, add Instructor Lead with
Community Ed Recreation, effective 9/16/2024-5/31/2025. Step 4-$16.32/hr.

4. Shanise Morris, Special Ed EA for 6.75 hours/day at the Middle School, change to Special Ed EA for
6 hours/day at the Middle School, effective 10/28/2024.

5. Heather Stanton-Ims, Social Worker at the Middle School, add Targeted Services MSYC Teacher for 1
day a week with possible additional hours throughout the year at the Middle School, effective
10/23/2024-5/15/2025. $40/hr.

iii. Leave of Absence
2. Cara Holland, Science Teacher at the Middle School, FMLA Leave of Absence beginning

12/2/2024-01/10/2025.
iv. Retirements/Resignations/Terminations

2. Molly Holland, CNA 1 at Spring Creek Elementary, termination of employment effective
10/24/2024.

3. Mandi Thill, Special Ed Teacher at the High School, resignation effective 11/1/2024.


